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Case No. 9221 
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GRANT OF EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE MEMORANDA ON APPEAL 

 
To:  The Parties of Record and Interested Persons  
 

On December 21, 2015, the Maryland Office of People’s Counsel (“OPC”) filed with the 
Maryland Public Service Commission (“Commission”) a Motion for Extension of Time for OPC to file its 
Memorandum on Appeal (“Motion”) in this proceeding.  OPC concurrently filed its Notice of Appeal of 
the Public Utility Law Judge’s Proposed Order issued on November 20, 2015.  In addition, the Baltimore 
Gas and Electric Company (“BGE”), Technical Staff of the Commission (“Staff”), and Retail Energy 
Supply Association (“RESA”) also noted their appeals of the Proposed Order. 

 
OPC indicated that the filing deadline for the Memorandum on Appeal would be New Year’s 

Eve, December 31, 2015.  In addition to New Year’s Eve, the Christmas holiday falls within the 10-day 
time period for submitting the Memorandum on Appeal and State offices will be closed that day.  
Therefore, OPC requests that the deadline for Memoranda on Appeal for all parties be extended to 
January 8, 2016.  OPC notes that Staff, BGE, and RESA support the request and that Potomac Electric 
Power Company and Delmarva Power and Light Company do not oppose the extension. 

 
After considering this matter, the Commission hereby grants OPC’s Request for an extension of 

time for parties to file their respective Memoranda on Appeal to January 8, 2016, as applicable, in this 
proceeding. 
 
      

By Direction of the Commission, 

      /s/ David J. Collins 

      David J. Collins 
      Executive Secretary 
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